U. S. Department of Justice
Executive Office for Immigration Review

Office of the Chief Immigration Judge

Chief Immigration Judge 5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2545

Falls Church, Virginia 22041

December 1, 1998

MEMORANDUM
TO: OCIJ Management Staff
All Court Administrators
All Liaison Judges
FROM: Office of the Chief Immigration Judge

SUBJECT:

Operatmg Policies and Procedures Memorandum QELM_QS_&

This Operating Policies and Procedure (OPPM) Memorandum cancels the following

OPPMs:

83 -1
86-9
87-3
87-4
88-2

89-3
90-3

90-6
92-3
94-3
94-4

Welcome to the Office of the Chief Immigration Judge - January 19, 1983
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 - November 7, 1986

Appeal Cases with Prima Facie Eligibility for Legalization - March 2, 1987
Implementation of Rules of Procedure - March 26, 1987

Immigration Judge Proceedings in Mariel Cuban and Criminal Alien cases -
March 11, 1988

Anti-Drug Abuse Act Implementation - May 4, 1989

Assistant Chief Immigration Judge Supervisory Responsibilities and Detail
City Assignments - May 7, 1990

Docket Advisory Committee - September 19, 1990

Implementation of Revised Rules of Procedure - May 18, 1992

OCUJ Personal Computer User Group - March 3, 1994

Interpreter Advisory Committee - March 24, 1994
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Michael J. Clﬁ/pp/y
Chief Immigration Judge
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